Florida Power & Light Company, Environmental Services Dept., P.0. Box 14000, Juno Beach, FL 33408

= =] Via E:Mail 1/31/08

January 31, 2008 '

Alvaro Linero, P E. — Program Administrator
Permitting South Section

Bureau of Air Regulation

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone /Road

Tallahassee, Fl

32399-2400

RE: Extension to Waiver of 90-day Production of Draft Permit for Turkey Point
. Fossil Power Plant Units 1 & 2; 0250003-008-AC; BART Determinaﬁon Application

Dear Al,

FPL agrees to extend the December 3, 2007 waiver of the Department’s requirement to
issue a Draft Permit within 90-days for the Turkey Point (PTF) Units 1&2 BART
Determination as referenced above.

In the interest of allowing further productive evaluation and negotiation of the conditions

unique to this facility, FPL hereby agrees to extend the Draft Permit development period
from February 15, 2008 for an additional 45 days, until March 31, 2008.

Sincerely yours,

K.T. Washington
Principal Environmental Specialist - FPL

Cc:  Tom Cascio - FDEP
Ken Kosky — Golder Assoc.
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